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Ruth Nettles r O o a 8 - - o r  
From: Allen Zoracki [azoracki@kleinlawplIc.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: AKlein@kleinlawpllc.com 
Subject: 
Attachments: Docket No. 100008-OT - Qualified Rep Request.pdf 

Friday, February 05,2010 3:49 PM 

Docket No. 100008-OT - Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket, please find the attached Request for Naming of Qualified 
Representatives. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

a. Persons responsible for filing: 

Andrew M. Klein 
Allen C. Zoracki 
KLEIN LAW GROW pLLc 
1250 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: (202) 289-6955 
Fax: (202) 289-6997 
AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com 
AZoracki@KleinLawPLLC.com 

b. Docket No.: 100008-OT 

c. 

d. Total pages: 7 

e. 

Filed on behalf of: Granite Telecommunications, LLC 

Brief Description: Request for Naming of Qualified Representatives 

2/5/2010 



BEFORE THB PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

In re: Applications for Qualified RepreseiltatiVe ) 
Status ) 

Docket No. looo08-OT 
Filed: F&mary 5,2010 

REQUEST FQR NAMING OF QUALIFIED EtEPKESENTATIVES 

b u a n t  to Rules 28406.106 and 28-106.107, Flofida Administrative Code, Granite 

Te$ecomunications, LLC (Yhdtt?'~ q u e s t s  that Andrew M. Klein and Auen C. Z O W b  

attorneys with the law firm Klein Law Graap P m ,  be named SUaIificd representatives for 

Granite in Docket No. 090538-Tp.' 

1. The b n s i w  address a d  contact infsrmation of Messrs. Klein and Zoracki iS: 

Andrew M. Klein 
Auen c. zoraclti 
mill Law cfroup P U C  
1250 Connecticat &e. NW, Suite 200 
Washingtcq DC2aM6 
Phone: (2.02) 289-6955 
Fax: (202)289-6997 
AKlein@KleinLawPLtCcom 
A Z o r a & @ K i e i . w m  

2 Consisteat with Rule 28106.106(2~a), Graaite is aware that it #JII elea to be 

rep- solely by '%owl," as that term is &fined by Rple 28-106.106j(1) of the Florida 

AWrdstmtive Code. 

3. Granite submits that Me~srs. Mein and Zoracki possffs the. necessary 

qualifications to represent &mite% interests iu Docket No. 090538-Tp. In this regard, attached 
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hereto are the sworn aftldaviIs of Andrew M. Klein and Allen C. Zoraelri. setting fotth their 

respective qualifications as required by Rule 28-1 06.106. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing ressong Grsnits regpedFuily mpests that this Rqufst 

fw Naming of Quak’fied RepreSartative be poked. 
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CERTIFlcATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 5* day of February, 2010 a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing was electronically filed, and sent via US. Mail to the following: 

curt Riser 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OBce of the General Counsel 
2.540 Shumard OakBlvd. 
Taahessee, FL 32399-0850 



HEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

? 

1 

Status 1 
1 

In re: Applications for Qualified Representative ) Dodret No. 1oDoo8-0T 
Filed: February 5,2010 

AFFmAvIT 

ANDREW M. KLEIN, being iirst M y  mom, states that: 

1. 

2. 

1 am an attorney with flte law firm Klein Law Group PLLC 

I t e p r w t  Granite T~ecomm~~~jcations, W.2 in connection with ceftain legal 

and regulatory matters relating to telewmmdatiom sem'ces. 

3. I have prepared this affidavit in d o n  with Granite's request that I be named 

4. I possttss the necessary qualieations to tesponsiblg repxesent Granite before the 

C0-m in Docket No. 090538-TP. 

5. I am a member in good standing of the bas of the State of New York, State of 

New Jersey, and the District of Columbia. I am also admitted to practice before the US. 

Supreme Quit, US, Court of Appeal for the Se&nd cirouit, and several District Co&. 

6. I have extensive telecommdwtions-specific regulatory eqerience and have 

appeared in matters before federal and state. regulatory unnmkions, including the Florida PSC. 

Prior to entering private pra& in 2o00, I was an Assistant Generai Cbunsd and Session 

Counsel to the New York PSC. I have specifically represented Gtenite before other state 

regulatory commissions with respect to anakogous issues presented in LMcket No. 090538-TP. 

7. I am rHmiliar wilh the pottions of the Florida Statutes relating to jurisdiction of 

the Florida Public S e M e  Commission and the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure relatihg to 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF W R I D A  

In re: AppIicatiom for Qualified Representative { 
StatuS ) 

) 

Docket No. 100008-OT 
Filed: February 5,2010 

AFFIDAWT 

G. Z Q R A m  being fkSR drily sworn, states that: 

1. 

2. 

I am an attorney with the law f m  Klein Law Group PLLC 

I regresent Gradte TeIecammunieations, LLC in mmection with certaia l e a  

and regulatory matters relating to telecammunlwtions seMms 

3. I have prepared this affidavit in coM4ctiM with Granite's quest that I be named 

a qualified representative of Granite in Docket No. W538-TP. 

4. I possess the necessary qualifications to iesponsibly represent Granite. before h e  

Co-on in Docket No. 090538-TP. 

5. 

6. 

1 am a member in good standing of the bar of tIxe State of New Yo& 

1 have exteogive telwomm~ns-speciflc regvlatory experience and have 

appeared in matters before other state regulatory commissions. I have Speclscany represented 

cranite before other state regtd8tory d s d o n s  with respect to analogous issrreS presented in 

Docket NO. 090538-W. 

7. I am familiar with the portions of the Florida Statutes relating to jurisdiction of 

the Florlda Public Service Commission and the FIorida Rules of Civil Procedure telating to 

discovery in an administrative proceeding. I am also familiar with those portions of the Florida 

Statutes and the &rida Administrative Code relating to rules of evidence in administrathre 

proceedings, including the concept of hearsay in an administrative proceed if^& 
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